
 
 
 
 
 

 

1800 12th Street | PO Box 2004 | Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 | F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 

Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members City Manager Assistant City Manager 
James E. Jenkins Phil Carter Tracy Hegler 

Ann Bailey-Robinson 
Tim James 

James E. Crosland 

City of Cayce 
Regular Council Meeting   

Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.  
Cayce City Council is currently meeting virtually via Zoom.  

Please use one of the following methods to attend the Council Meeting: 
 

Virtual Attendance, click 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85603101605?pwd=YW9ESUlxWEpZV1E3c1g4UWdWOXQwUT09  

or 
Telephone: 1-929-205-6099   
Meeting ID: 856 0310 1605  

Passcode: 814113            
caycesc.gov  

  
 

I. Call to Order 
 

A.   Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

B.       Approval of Minutes 
January 5, 2021 Regular Council Meeting 
January 19, 2021 Planning Work Session 
January 27, 2021 Regular Council Meeting  
 

II. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda 
 

Special Note: Anyone wishing to speak to Council about an item not on the agenda will 
need to call the City Clerk at 803-550-9557 by 12:00 p.m. the Friday prior to the Council 
Meeting.  Anyone wishing to speak on an item on the Agenda will need to call the City 
Clerk at 803-550-9557 by 11:00 a.m. the day of the Council Meeting.   

         
III. City Manager’s Report 
 
IV. Committee Matters  
 

A.       Approval to Enter the following Committee Approved Minutes into the City’s 
Record 
Board of Zoning Appeals – October 19, 2020 
Events Committee – November 19, 2020 
Planning Commission – December 21, 2020 
   

V. Council Comments 
 
VI. Executive Session 
 

A. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and against the    City 
and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege 

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85603101605?pwd=YW9ESUlxWEpZV1E3c1g4UWdWOXQwUT09


B. Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contractual arrangement for a       
Sewer line project and Town of Lexington Utility Service 
  

VII. Reconvene  
 

VIII. Possible Actions by Council in follow up to Executive Session 
 

IX.      Adjourn 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SPECIAL NOTE:  Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in 
whatever form necessary for the physically challenged or impaired. 



ITEM I. B. 













ITEM I. B. 







ITEM I. B. 















APPROVED MNUTES 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Monday, October 19, 2020 
6:00 PM  

Cayce City Hall is currently closed to the public.  
Please use the following method to attend the Public Hearings: 

Telephone: 1 929 205 6099 
Meeting ID: 863 4097 1320 

Password: 054751 
caycesc.gov 

I. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm. Members Present were Robert
McLeod, Bob McArver, Robin DiPietro, and Russ Vickery.  Jason Simpson
was absent excused.  Staff present were Carroll Williamson, Monique Ocean,
and Jamie Beckham.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Robin DiPietro made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 21,
2020 meeting.  Bob McArver seconded the motion.  All were in favor.

III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Ms. Ocean confirmed that the public and media were made aware of the
meeting.

IV. PUBLIC HEARING
Variance Request No. 003-20
A request, by the owner, for a variance from the Zoning Ordinance Section 6.7
Table 3 (Schedule of Lot Area and Setbacks by Zoning Districts) to reduce the
required side yard setback in the RG-2 Zoning District (5 ft.) to 3.5 feet. The
property is located at 309 Clark Street (TMS 004655-02-004).

a. Opening Statement
The owners came before the Board to discuss the plan for an addition on to their
house.  Mr. Frontz stated that the house is currently 3.5 feet from the property line
and he wished to construct an addition that will also be 3.5 feet from the property
line.  Mr. Frontz stated that building the addition at the setback requirement of 5
feet would create a useless space between the existing building and the new
construction.

b. Public Testimony
No one from the public was there to speak for or against the variance request.

c. Adjourn Public Hearing
With no further discussions, the public hearing was adjourned.

d. Motion

ITEM IV. A. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
APPROVED MINUTES 
OCTOBER 19 2020 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

Mr. Vickery made a motion to grant the variance with the condition that the new 
construction must be the same as the side yard setback of the existing building.  
Mr. McArver seconded the motion.  All were in favor.  
 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

Mr. Williamson informed the Board that City Council will be voting on a 
change to the attendance policy for all City Boards and Commissions.  Mr. 
Williamson stated the Annual Continuing Education courses may be 
completed on-line this year.  

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 

Ms. DiPietro made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. McArver seconded the motion.  
All were in favor.  

 
A quorum of Council may be present.   

No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 
 



1 | P a g e

CITY OF CAYCE 
EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Council Chambers 
November 19, 2020 

Present:  Maxine Creamer, Alexis Moore, Johnathon Moore, Cindy Pedersen, Danny 
Creamer, Dwede Dennis, Brianne Siciliano, Evony Reed, Johnathan Palance. 

Absent, Excused:  Dave Capps 

City Representatives Present:  Amanda Rowan and James Denny 

Review of Minutes – October 8, 2020  
Chairperson Danny Creamer called the meeting to order.  Danny provided a brief 
introduction of the Events Committee.  October minutes were amended to approve 
March 12, 2020 minutes.  Cindy Pederson made a motion to approve the March 12, 
2020 minutes and October minutes, Alexia Moore seconded the motion which was 
unanimously approved.     

Christmas in Cayce Event 
Christmas in Cayce and Carols along the Riverwalk will be combined into a Drive-
Through Event around City Hall with four (4) carol groups performing.  The Woman’s 
Club of Cayce will be handing out pre-packaged treats to cars as they enter the 
event.  Cars will drive up the hill and find carolers at the Museum, back of City Hall, 
Public Safety side, and back down the hill leading towards the exit.  The City is 
coordinating with Public Safety and Parks staff.  There is not a tree lighting ceremony 
this year due to the nature of the event, the tree will already be lit.  Ms. Pedersen 
wanted to know if Piecewise Coffee would be involved but was told no due to Covid 
restrictions.  Danny mentioned past light displays the committee purchased. Ms. 
Pedersen inquired if people would be exiting vehicles and James Denny provided 
logistics involving the flow of traffic.  Ms. Pedersen asked who would provide carols 
and Mr. Creamer explained all previous carolers were invited but most declined due 
to Covid. Mr. Palance suggested time slots for carolers and Mr. Denny stated he 
would discuss it with the City. The Events Committee itself would not be heavily 
involved this year.  

Buffalo Soldiers Convention 
Mr. Creamer began by discussing a brief overview of the Buffalo Soldiers and the 
event that was supposed to occur in July 2020.  Due to Covid the convention had 
been canceled. Mr. Creamer stated the convention would return in 2021.  This will be 
a chance for the City of Cayce to add to its historical value.  Mr. Creamer stated there 
would be more information forthcoming due to the magnitude of the event.  

ITEM IV. A. 

https://www.buildasign.com/TemplateCopy.aspx?S=7003165&M=700001&q=1
https://www.buildasign.com/TemplateCopy.aspx?S=7003165&M=700001&q=1
https://www.buildasign.com/TemplateCopy.aspx?S=7003165&M=700001&q=1�
https://www.buildasign.com/TemplateCopy.aspx?S=7003165&M=700001&q=1�


2 | P a g e  
 
 

Discussion of Next Meeting 
Ms. Creamer reminded everyone that there will be no meeting in December due to 
the holidays.  January 14, 2021 meeting will include election of officers.   
 
Other Business 
Ms. Moore asked for clarity on dates of the Christmas in Cayce Drive-Through event, 
which were provided by Mr. Creamer.  Mr. Creamer stated he would email with any 
changes.   
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. Ms. Moore made a 
motion to adjourn, Mr. Palance seconded.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Maxine Creamer 



APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

Monday, December 21, 2020 
6:00 PM  

Cayce City Hall is currently closed to the public.  
Please use the following method to attend the Public Hearings: 

Telephone: (929)205-6099 
Meeting ID: 864 5702 3289 

Password: 233922 
caycesc.gov 

I. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chair Ed Fuson at 6:00 pm.  Members
present were Stockton Wells, Joe Long, Maudra Brown, Robert Power, Chris
Jordan and Chris Kueny. Staff present were Carroll Williamson, Monique
Ocean, and Jamie Beckham.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes of Meeting – November 16, 2020

III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Monique Ocean confirmed the public and media were made aware of the public
hearing.

IV. PUBLIC HEARING
Map Amendment 003-20 - A request by the owner to re-zone property from D-1
(Developmental) to M-1 (Light Industrial).  The property is located on Taylor Road
with tax map number 005799-01-011.

a. Opening Statement
Carroll Williamson began by giving some background on the re-zoning request.
Mr. Williamson stated that Staff has recommended that the property be re-zoned
to M-1 (Light Industrial) because of the proposed use and the existing surrounding
zoning. Mr. Williamson stated that the applicant proposes to use the property for a
physical/occupational therapy facility and the M-1 zoning district is compatible with
the proposed use. Mr. Williamson reminded the Planning Commission not to rely
on the proposed use when making the recommendation to City Council but on
whether the M-1 zoning was well-suited for the area.

b. Public Testimony
No one from the public was present to speak for or against the rezoning request.

c. Adjourn Public Hearing
With no further discussion, the public hearing was adjourned.

d. Motion
Chris Kueny made a motion to recommend approval of the rezoning request.  Joe
Long seconded the motion.  All were in favor.

V. NEW BUSINESS

ITEM IV. A. 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
APPROVED MINUTES 
DECEMBER 21, 2020 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

a. Nomination and election of Officers for 2021 
Ed Fuson was nominated by Joe Long to serve as the Chair for 2021 year. 
Chris Kueny Seconded the motion.  All were in favor. Stockton Wells was 
nominated by Joe Long to serve as the Vice-Chair.  Maudra Brown 
seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

b. Nomination and election of Monique Ocean to serve as Secretary for 2021 
Monique Ocean was nominated by Maudra Brown as the Secretary for the 
2021 year.  Joe Long seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

c. Approval of meeting schedule for 2021 
Joe Long made a motion to approve the 2021 meeting schedule.  Robert 
Power seconded the motion.  All were in favor.  

 
VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Discussion on status of Comprehensive Plan updates 
 Carroll Williamson stated that edits are still being made to the 
 Comprehensive Plan Draft.  Mr. Williamson also stated a new element will 
 be added to the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
Maudra Brown made a motion to adjourn.  Robert Power seconded the 
motion.  All were in favor.  

 
A quorum of Council may be present.   

No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - January 5, 2021 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B - January 19, 2021 Planning Work Session Minutes
	Item I. B. - January 27, 2021 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV. A. - Board of Zoning Appeals Approved Minutes.10.19.20
	Item IV. A. - Events Comm Minutes 11.19.20
	Item IV. A. - Planning Commission Approved Minutes.12.21.20

